. | """" T Campus Operations aricechnology

AER VY AR N e Robert McGarry , Executive Director

W/ e - Direct: 815-825-9811 rmcgarry @kish.edu

To:  Dr. Borowicz

From: RJ McGarry

Date: March4®, 2024

Re  Approval of Bid Recommendatidor Sunshadestructures

OnDecember ¥, 2023 a Request for Proposals (RFP) was circulatetivimSunshade
Structureswith an alternate for a thirghace for the Early Learning Center playgrounihe
foundation has committed to fundraising $50,000 to put toward the purchase.

The bidproposalincludesinstallation of the following:
X 2 tTi[A1I][canblgversunshade
o Shadefabric with10-yearwarranty
o Structural steel frame witR0-yearwarranty
o Powder coangwith 5-year warranty
o Concrete footings to manufacturepecificationgo support
x Alternate1l t Ti[ £ 11 [ Aahti[ever sunshade

The bid opening was held drhursdayJanuary 29, 2023,at 10:00 a.m.
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